

# PARA INGLÊS LER

## DENTAL SURGEON/DENTIST WITH A GENERAL PRACTICE AND EXPERTISE IN BOTH AESTHETIC AND FUNCTIONAL TREATMENTS

☎ +55 11 982643233 | ✉ [americo@parainglesler.com.br](mailto:americo@parainglesler.com.br) | ➤ [Traduza seu CV Agora!](#)

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

Dental surgeon with more than 20 years of experience, the least 16 of which leading a private practice, with a comprehensive grasp of:

- ✓ Orthodontics
- ✓ Facial Harmonization
- ✓ Dental Implants
- ✓ Aesthetic Dentistry
- ✓ Dental Surgeries
- ✓ Orthodontic Appliances

Fully up to date on the most recent developments in the field of dentistry.

Native Portuguese | Advanced English | Intermediate Spanish | Basic French

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

COMPANY 1 Private practice. <b>CEO / Dental Surgeon</b>	2005 – Present
COMPANY 2 Higher education institution specialized in dentistry. <b>Professor</b>	2009 - 2012
COMPANY 3 Rio Grande do Sul chapter of the Brazilian Dentistry Association. <b>Professor</b> (Oral Health Course)	2009
COMPANY 4 Rio Grande do Sul chapter of the Federal Public Workers Association. <b>Dental Surgeon</b> (2002-2008) <b>Intern</b> (2001-2002)	2001 –2008

### ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

---

<b>Master's in Excellence in Orthodontics</b> – São Leopoldo Mandic (interrupted)	2014
<b>Specialization in Orthodontics</b> - Faculdade CIODONTO	2009
<b>Internship in Orthodontics</b> - Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Sul	2006
<b>Improvement in Orthodontics and Dentistry</b> - Associação Bras. de Odontologia	2005
<b>Degree in Dentistry</b> - Universidade Luterana do Brasil	2002

### CERTIFICATES

---

<b>Certificate of Accreditation in the Invisalign System</b> - Align Technology	2018
<b>Certificate of Accreditation in the Damon System</b> – Ormco	2013
<b>Certificate of Accreditation in the Essix Clear Aligner System</b> – Dentsply	2013

### RECENT COURSES (full list available upon request)

---

✓ Lip and Facial Reshaping and Botulinum Toxin Therapies	2014
✓ Accelerated orthodontic treatment - biomechanics; Surgery and Devices	2014
✓ Is Doing the Simplest Thing Always the Best Option? Biomechanics	2014
✓ Direct and Indirect Restoration	2013
✓ Essix Clear Aligner	2011
✓ Marketing for Dental Surgeons	2010
✓ Management in Health Care	2010
✓ Lingual Orthodontics and In-Ovation L System	2010